
From: Stephen Cohen 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 7:23 AM 
To: Larry Teahon 
Cc: Ronald Burrows; Betty Garrett 
Subject: Surety Acceptance Review 
 
Mr. Teahon: 
 
By letter dated, September 29, 2008, Crow Butte Resources, Inc. (CBR) transmitted to U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff, a copy of the surety update sent to the Nebraska 
Department of Environmental Quality.  NRC staff has performed completed its acceptance 
review and is accepting this surety update for a full technical review.  However, as stated in the 
Technical Evaluation Report (TER) dated May 12, 2008, CBR must revise its pore volume 
estimate to more closely represent that, which was required to restore Mine Unit 1.  If you have 
any questions, please contact me at 301-415-7182. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Stephen J. Cohen 
Team Leader - New Facility Licensing 
Office of Federal and State Materials 
  and Environmental Management Programs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mailstop T8F5 
Washington, DC  20555 
301-415-7182 
stephen.cohen@nrc.gov 
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